HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee

Meeting Notice and Agenda
July 15, 2020
10:00 A.M.
Yia ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order

Approval of Minutes of January 2020 (unanimous consent)

Financial Report (unanimous consent)
Month of June 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

June Expenditures (unanimous consent)
Wellness Update

Reinsurance FY-21 (vote)

Budget FY-21 (vote)

Rx Analysis 4/1/19 —3/31/20

Admin Reminders

Covid 19 Impacts

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — August - TBD

Executive Committee — September 23, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 7, 2020 - TBD

KK

JS

MK

JS

JS

JS

JS

IS

RK




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

TO:  All Member Trust Units

RE: Minutes of January 22, 2020
Insurance Advisory Committee

Deertfield Town Hall
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Shaun Suhoski Lisa Banner Lisa Blackmer
Marguerite Willis Donna Foglio Meg McWherter
Denise Cashin Paula Harrison Jan Warner
Barbara Hancock Richard Carmignani Jr. Julie Wonkka
Russ Kaubris Linda Gross Deborah Frentzos
Deborah Kuhn Maureen Humphrey Joan Zuzgo
Patricia Rutkowski Sharon Strzegowski Michele Giarusso
Cheryl Clark Gabriele Volker Megan Young
Melissa Murphy Sues’ Anne Jason Janice Boudreau
Angelina Bragdon Jeff Cyr Barbara Miller
Heather Rock Michael Sullivan Jennifer Day
John LeFleche Stephanie Douglas Eileen Tela
Lynn Sibley Nathan Rosewarne
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Michele Komosa
Heidi Fountain Trish Barnes Mary Houle
Kelly Stanton Lynn Dyer Ed O’Conner

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman, Russ Kaubris, called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m. with a quorum present of

74.25% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of October 9, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded
by Lisa Banner. The motion was carried unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of December 2019

Karen Karowski presented the Financial Report showing a starting cash balance for December of
$5,247,746.37 with a total monthly income of $7,213,456.62. The monthly expenses totaled
$5.649,383.06 leaving a total net monthly income of $1,564,073.56. The accounts receivable

9~ Page 1 0of 3




balance was $331,635.26 which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of
$36,194,377.85.

Investments and CD’s for December 2019

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $11,359,983.98 with a market
change of $201,045.00 leaving a total of $11,561,028.98. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $12,876,793.26, leaving interest earned of $24,472.72, with a balance of
$12,901,265.98.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, the financial report was approved
unanimously.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Mini Grants — Currently at the midway point and receiving mid-year reports.

¢ Onsite Programs — Units are taking advantage of staff days to have one hour health and
wellness seminars. Four units offered seminars this past month.

e Wellable — Next month Michele will be working with Wellable to discuss the Spring
Challenge platform. Also, Wellable just launched their new phone app for both Apple
and Android users.

o Newsletter & Bulletin Boards — new materials are set to be mailed and distributed.

* Health and Benefit Fairs — this is the time of year we start receiving requests so please
reach out if interested.

Michele also offered the speak to employees if any unit would like her to provide a brief
overview of the wellness program and benefits.

For more information on any of these programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at michelek@hcgit.org.

BCBS UPDATES

Heidi Fountain from BCBS gave a presentation regarding two changes to benefits being
instituted by BCBS — acupuncture and a change in the Smart 90 program as well as a short
presentation on the Vision program.

Acupuncture — provided a subscriber uses an in-network acupuncturist. The co-pay would be at
the specialist level of $35.

Smart 90 — Heidi informed the group that the prescription deductible would apply to 90 day
prescriptions filled at CVS. Mail order through Express Scripts would still have no deductible.

BCBS Vision - Heidi gave a brief presentation on the BCBS Vision program. It is totally

voluntary, but a group rate, secured by the Trust, will be available to all units. She asked that any
unit interested reach out to her.

3- Page 2 of 3




FY19 AUDIT

Joe gave a brief update of the recent FY19 audit and a summary was available with the agenda.
No surprises. We’re still in good shape. He asked that anyone that had questions or would like
more information, that they reach out to him directly.

REINSURANCE UPDATE
Joe reported that as of June 30, 2019 we have had only five claims over the reinsurance threshold
of $275,000 for the past year. This is the first time in many years the number was so low.

FY21 RATES

Mike Sullivan mad a motion and it was seconded by Julia Wonkka to accept the Executive
Committee’s recommendation for no changes in premiums for the FY21 fiscal year. Joe gave a
presentation comparing the BCBS suggested rates, which were higher than our current
premiums. BCBS’s rate did not include our financial position or administrative costs. Their
suggested rates would have increased premiums by 6.9% or more. Based on the healthy financial
status of the Trust reserves and all the changes initiated this year, the Executive Committee felt
the Trust was in a position to hold with current premiums. The motion was called and passed
unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Lisa Blackmer, seconded by Lisa Banner it was voted to adjourn the meeting at
10:40 a.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Karen Karowski

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 98 King Street, Northampton
Executive Committee March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 98 King Street, Northampton
Insurance Advisory Comm. April 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m.Deerfield Town Hall
Page 3 of 3




89°/9¢°T/EY | £8'€06'459'9 | Z8'89L'cLL'S | LP'SP8'P08'9 | b2 /8L'€ET'9 | zL'ove'zoe’. | €6'6L8'LL8'9 | LEOV.'IPT'S | €27T60'V6L'Q 9£'€£8'285'6 €0'vE9'8EY'6 | 65 759'v61'6 JONYIVE ATHLNOW ONIGN
(00°000'000°¢) siusunsnlpy
89°/98'Z/EY | £€8'€06'169'0 | 28'89L°ELL'S | ZpSp8'b08'e | vl l8L'eez'9 | Thove'coe’. | €6'6L8'LL8'9 | LE9VL'LKT'S | €2C60'VEL'6 9¢£'€£8'285'6 €0'v€9'8EY'6 | 65 759'v6Y'6 2oueleg Used

JONVIVE
(51'9€5'622'27) | L0'GEL'8€6 (59'929'1L60°}) | €27269°LLG (ge'85L'6TL'L) | 61925055 96'€L0'v9S° L |(98'svE'OpS’L) | L8852 LiT €€°66L V¥l (95'020'99) L1°/81'025'E JWOONI ATHLNOW L3N TV101
86'60L'60S'S | ¥1'822'909's | Lz'ZL2'699'G | L599L'G99'G | #2'9SE'6LG'9 | €0'€G9'G99'G | 90'E8E'6YY’S | 1G'6E8'€65'9 1L'%66'999'G ¥0'€L£'619'G ¥6'0€2'LL0'.L | L9'6E8'TIL'S S3SNIdX3 ATHLNOW V.01
BY'GET'VE 76'6/6'L€ GE'L08'SY /£°660°L€ 16°07€'9€ ¥9'062'9€ Zr'9.l'9¢ £0°L2y'or 8169529 02'€58'2¢ erevl'ee 26'7€6'0¢ ) sesuadxg bugesado yun [ejoL
6V’ v/8'v/P'S | TC'TSL'89S'S | 98'016'€29'S | ¥1°290'829'S €£°610'e8Y'9 | 6£'29¢£'629'S ¥9'909'219'G 8v'CLy'L¥S'9 €5'SCh'v09'S ¥8'6L5°'985'S 16'/80'6.6'9 | 69°'706'185'S sasuadx3 ueld [50)
or'viy'sTy 20'viy'sey 80'8L5'9zy 09'6£5'06Y 9z'9L6'vZY ZLoLL'6Ly 66°288'08Y LE'Y86'LLY 8E'LGY 18y 6E°€6L'6.LY §£'908'8.LY 8%'L0L'66Y LIRS WieD B A3 S0
pled wniwald IS $808
2oUBULY/M JSnipe U0y
St°90£'869 S.6L€'098 vl 'vS2'er6 v LLL'vle L |(BL viE YY) awaes S808
(L6'6€8'52) (sz'867'L29) 8/'260'5C) [CPEAATA ze6LY'STL lz'ese' L sgglL'sel 16'€LL'9ZL SLy/6'ezl S'922'90L ze'e0L'9zL ot'125'92) (BBygpul) Soueinsuiey
00°00£'220'S | 00°00€'220's | 00°00€'220°S | 00°00£'220'S | 00°00€'2/0'S | 00°00€'2£0'G | 00°000'000°S | 00'000°000'S | 00°000°000'S 00°000'000'G 00°000°000'S | 00°000°000'S usodag wieid
(e3ewnsa) 3s00 ulwpy $828

S3ISNIdX3 ATHLINOW

£8°€/6'622'c | SL'EOV'SPS'9 | 99°GE0'8/G'y | bZbee'oeT'e | 98'/6L'06€'S | 2T'6LL'9LC'9 | 299SP'ELT L | S9€BV'LVO'S | 85°€5C'8.8'S 1€7245'€9L'S 8€°012'656'0 | 22'920'€8Z'6 JWOONI ATHLNOW V101
Pa3ol|jo) Wniwald ¥ s828
(6z'518'01) (6272£9'0}) (ez'2v0'c2) v'670'Ch SWoUSNIpY 10 SWOSU] 19O
2T v66 ¥6'926 68°€LY'L 20'880°C 1£°926'L G6°€6L'C 61°59¢€'C ve06.'L 92'65.'C 99'869'¢ 15°225' L9°09L'Y (LaWI) awooul 3sasaiul
19'6/6'822'c | LT'9ES'¥¥S'9 | 29'195'9/6'y | ZL'9eL've2'9 | 6¥TL/Z'88E's | Lz'G86'ele'9 | €¥LBO'LLZ'. | 09'CLS'950'S LL'zel'98s's ¥6°'G16'28L'S £Y'6€9'666'9 | 117998'8/2'6 PR122]|0D Winiuwiald [E10L

FWOONI ATHLNOW

£8'€06'159'9%

z8'89l'cl /'S

Ly'S¥8'¥08°'9$

v/, /81'€€T 9%

zlove'zoe'ss

£6'618'L18'9%

L8°9¥2'1v2'SS

€2°260'76.'9$

9€'6€8'285'6$

€0'v€9'8Er'6$

85¥59'v6¥'6$

8y'/9v'v26's$

eouefeq Buniels (oL

sjuaugsnipy

£8'€06'159'0%

z8'89L'cLL'GS

L¥'S5¥8'708'9$

vL/8l'eeT 9%

zlope'zoe’L$

€6'618'L18'9%

L1€°9v/°1v2'S$

€2'260'762'9%

9€°'€€8'285'6$

£0'v€9'8EY'6$

85¥59'v6v'6$

8y’ /9v'vZ6's$

aoueleg yseg buinelg

aNnr

AVIA

ddv

HVIN

d3d

NvrP

o3da

AON

100

1d3s

lsnonv

Anre

SWaLl

(174114

6102

1d0d3d ISNIJX3 ANV JINOONI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYUO ALNNOD FHIHSdINVH




12'625'252'95 | €6'v¥6'9€L'9 | €4'22L'8LS'SE | S2'Z86'2L5'YE | 29°16¥'65E'SE | 60°9ET'LPYOE | G87LLEYBL'9E | GE€'009'029'GE | LZh20LOL'9E | 65702'89S'SE | 62°0L2'966'VE | $8'80G'¥S0'9E 2[qeAa02Y SHUNC23Y WM [E30L
18'¥Zy'LL9'E | 16'E6L'6E6 0L/5¥'295'} | 2vesg'see 60°0.5'L2S vE196'€S 9z'se9'lee Tv9LL'ovS L 15'510°989 ¥9°0ZL'9LS £€£088'C52 vy LIp'oveL 21qen1209Y SJuR0IY
6.°568'LLLLL | 00°L00'L96'0L | £L'66%°0/9'0L | L£'685°286'6 | ZL'€82've0'LL | 62°868'6LG'LL | 86'820°L9G Ll | 86'€86'6SE'LL | 8LTL9B'9LLLL | L€'8/8'8F0'LL | p¥LLL'EPB'OL | €9°€SL'LL6'0L 1=10L
abuey) 1otel
6.768'051 £8°605'062 98'506°289 (9g'e6L'2v0'L) |(29GLL'SEY)  |(BLOEL LY) 00°5%0°L02 08'220'¢8l 18280'g21 £6'992'60L (61'2¥0'vE) /6'658'06 yses03u]
usodag
00°100°L96'0L | Z1°56¥'0/9'0L | LE'685°286'6 | L1'€82'v20°LL | 62°868'6LG'LL | 86'820'L95'LL | 86°€86'6GE Ll | 8L L96'9LL LL | ££'88'8Y0°LL | PPLLL'EPE'OL | €9'€GL°226°0L | 99°€62'988'0L eniep oliojiod

12°128'210'cL | 50°920'666'2L | ¥9'897'286'CL | /8°00L'G96'CL | L6°0.9'Cr6'TL | 9L¥20'€26'CL | 86'G9C°L06'CL | 927€6L°9.8'CL Ly'e59'vS8'zL $0'8€'2€8'6 L0'zel'elg’s £5'9¢5'v6.'6 douejeg
9l'g6z'8l 1225591 16'/9¢'L1 06'62¥'CC 1Z2'966'61 8/°'808'l¢ 2LTLY've G8'6el'ce 1£'692°'22 16'L52'6L $G'665'81 veziv'oz Isatsy|
00°000°000°S ysodag
60'920'666'CL | ¥8'89¥'286'CL | 28°00L'G96'CL | /6°0/9'2¥6'CL | 9L7.0'€26'CL | 86'G92'L06'CL | 92°€6L°9.8'CL Ly'eG9'v58'2L | YO'v8e‘zes's L0'zel'ele's €6'9€5'v6.'6 6lLvCL'vLl'e $,dd0
SJUBWISBAU|
96'L08'viY'y 96°L08'vrP'y 96'L08'YvP'y | 96°L08' VY'Y 96'L08' VY'Y 96°L08'viy'y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08'viv'y 96108 ¥’y 96'1L08'vh¥ 'y 96°'9Z¥'SOV'y | 96'LSS'COP'Y sysodaq Joquiay [ejoL
00'G/€'6¢€ 00628} 00062'¢ susodag
96'L08' VY'Y 96°L08'v¥Y'y 96'L08' vy’ | 96°L08' VY'Y 96'L08'YrY'y | 967108 PrY'Y 96°L08'viY 'Y 96'L08'viY'Y 96108y 'y 96'92Y'S0V'Y 96'1LGS'€0P'y | 96°108'66€'Y sysodag Jaquiaiy
96'/lE'Le 96°/1€'LE 96°/1¢'Le 96'LLe'LE 96°/1€'Le 96°L1e'Le 96'/Le'le 96°/LE'Le 96'/1€'LE 96'.1E'LE 96°LLe'LE 96°L1E'Le 1e30L
Sosusdxg
Swoou]
96'LlE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1¢'Le 96'LLE'LE 96'LLE'LE 96°LlE'Le 96'LLE'Le 96'LLE'LE 96'L1€'LE 96°LLELE 96'LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE PUWILL XIS @ JBA P3aNINddyY
08'66€'801 22°00L'601 86°L10'60L 9z'eLy'0LL 82651 L1 91'Ge8'LLL 8/°/05CLL or'o8L'ell 20'8LL'elLL 9z'89¢'CLL 06°292°CLL ¥1'9/8'2LL oL
8L'GLY'L 8Z'Lov'lL gz’ Lov'L 8z’ Lov'L 7L'0SY L €'Yy’ EloA 2l 8¢£'608 Q0012 00'0zt'L sasuadxg
9Lv.LL 256vS'L 9Lv.. 9Lv.L QLv.L 9L V., 9,018 9.'0L8 9018 9,018 Guipungy
22°00L'60) 86°L10'601L 9z'elr'oLL 8/'65L'LLL 9L'ges'LLL 8/°105°CLL ov'o8iell z20'62L'ELl 92'89¢'ClL 05°292°CLL ¥1'9/8'CLL ¥2'9/8'CL1L ‘g’ ‘uag 3akojdwz 3sod
anNnr AVIN udv dVIN g34 NVvr 03d AON 120 1d3s 1snonv Alnr SANOJ
0zoz

UOIJBWLIOJU| JUSW]SAAU| PUY puny

1SNYL FONVHNSNI dNOYUO ALNNOD FHIHSdINVH




d’l

66'S/Y°L9 0S'vv6'T 86'9ST'L €£°69SCT  TT'TZ09  00°808°% 19°S25'S 8E'/0E€T  €8'€97'6 94'T10°S €6'SVEY 67'899°7 L9'0S8'YT  00'0S9'VOT  €6'ZvT'v9 | 00°00€°€6 Arejes-uoN |ejoL
- - SiS0Q Pasepul “LOL
SE'6V0°C 6v°76€ S9°S61¥ €L°50€ LV'SSE 90°2LY €0°0LY 6°LSS 00°000'% 0t°'S0T 00000y S3LLN | ssis
[4g303 0C6 08'SPT 9y 8v'19 vvLT 84T e 00°000°€ £L°90L 00°000°€ 3LVLS 4O LNOMNITSAVYEL | 0LLS
- 00°00S = 00°000°T ONINIVYL | 0zes
- i 00°00%°C S3INOHJITIL | oves
00'¥8ST 00'¥€0'T  00°00T 00°0S€ 00°00T 00°0STT 00°0SS 00°058 SANOE ALZHNS | 0828
v8'vLT v8'vLT 96’9l ‘ddNS ‘430 8 AYINOILYLS | oebs
80°€99°9T 9T'Z6TY 96°LS 08'¢9 9T't6 00°2S¢€ 00'006'TT  00°000°SC 80°LST'6T 00°000°52 SSINTIIWVSINVYO INIW | 08eS
86°SE 86'GE - TVINZY ¥3LIW 3OVLSOd | sues
68°L0T‘C TT61 ey e vS'6C L6'6TS'T 66'ST 891 00°00S°€ 08'509°C 00°0SL°E (sduEis) 39v1S0d | 02vs
= 00°00T 00°00T SHOOS/SOVWHIJVISMIN | 0855
v8'LSS vLL9 oT'ove 00°0ST 00°009 87'8T 00°00S \r S3SNIdX3 "OSIA | 0858
L6°88€ET °8EVT ¥9°298 86°€E gEiSET TZ°6LT 66'8C 00°005°C 19°S8Y'T 00°00S°T 1ddNS ¥3LNANOD 3 IOI440 | 02vs
v6°699 BS°1L LE'EY LETY SL9L L6°LE 0889 8'LET 8S'TT L¥'9S £€9°€8 00°00S 00'8€S 00°00S $3114dNS 4004 | 06rS
LLYTTT 8T°LLE 149233 81°L09 ¥€'00L £€6°50¢ 00'009°€ EV'6TYT 00'009°€ L3NYILNIINONGITEL | oves
T8'S85°€C 0S'LyL 05180 00°005°C 00'599°¢ S'LTT 00°00SL T7'96¢T 06'7LTT 00'S9€‘T 00°000°2€ 05°LT8'LT 00°000°0T oI | ozes
5 00°000°ZT 00°ZSTC 00°000°0T (upny) SIVIAY3S "LNOD WAV | Soes
00°00% 00°00v 00°002°T 00°00S°T 00°00¢€ bued
0009LVT 00'0€TT 00'0€7'T 00°0€C'T 000€2°T 00°0€2'T 00°0€T'T 00°0€2'T 00°0€T‘T 00°0€C'T 00°0€2'T 00°0€C'T 00°0€CT 00°000°ST 000V VT 00°00v"vT L
5 = 00°00SCT d354) SI0IAYIS "LNOD WAV | 00ES
02/0S/9-6L/LIL 61/0€/9-8L/LIL X3 AYVIVS NON
pa3ebpng pa1ebpng SW3ll HJ0D
020ZAd 6102-Ad 139an8g |N3Li
1'206°S9Y 9€'208'8T S6'E€LL'ST 79'68TTY  9TSET'6C  [9°C0T'67  68'E€TI8'8T  vO'SYL'8T  £T°609°6T 99'7€S'6Y  ¥S'8L6'9C ¥0°S€0'6C ST'Y80'9TT 00°S68°89F  0L'TLSLEV 00°S52° LSV SLI4INIA 7 SFOVM LOL
i - XVL SNI HLTV3H dW3NN 68Ls
144433 089S 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ YT'TST 00°0Z¢ 09'952 00'02¢ JONVHNSNI 34T | ssls
0T'1€9'SS 87'89C'Y 87'89¢'V 87'89C'y 87'89T'v 8789y 87°89¢Y 81’89ty T0'0€T’S 76'ST6Y 87'8L6'Y 00°€80°S 76'5£9'S 00°000°0v S'EV6LE 00°098'6v FONVHNSNIHLIVIH | #8ls
- - dV3 '©0¥d LSSV 'dW3 681G
€£'859'L8 €/£'859°48  00°000'88 05'995°08 00°000°08 UEH AHOLNERINGD | 18E8
- 00°000°S SY'99€y 00°00S'S (r0)XVLGIN | s8LS
= = (290 voId T4
I~ 3 VS 3FA0THWS "dNIL azis
- ] 3WILY3AO | OELS
N 00°9LS 00°00% 00'SLS AL BENOTIpLs
ve'8reees 8T LLY'YT LTLLY'VT v6'766'9E  8S'8E8VT  ST'T8SYC  TISYSVT  9L°9Lbv'vT  TT6LYYT v£'909vr  92°000°CC ¥0°2S6'€C 09'68LCC  00°000°S€€ €9'0V0'VTE 00°000°STE AYYIVS | OLls
0¢€-9/1-4 aNnr AVIN ¥dv UV g3d NVF 03d AON 100 1d3s onv Aanr 02/0€/9-6L/LIL| 0€-9/1-L 61/0€/9-8LILIL T_mzmm ®? S3O9YM
QLA [endy pajabpng QLA lenoy pajebpng SW3l1l | 3do2
0202-Ad 020ZAd 6102-Ad 6102-Ad 139dng | wau

(0zoz ‘0€ aunr 01 61L0Z ‘L AINM) STSNIAXT ONILYHIJO 0207 JVIA 1VOSIH

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




98'LyY'69S 6V°GEC'VE 26°5.6'L¢ G£L08'sY | L£'660°LE | L6°OVE'9E | ¥9'062'9¢ | Zv'9LL9¢ | £0'LZY'9V 81'695'C9 02'€582¢ eV evLe 26°'7€6'0€L | 00°SHO'PLY | €0'SSY'VOS _ 00'555°55S _ _ SIviOol _
9'690°9¢€ €9°88Y°C 66'710°C 00'Zv6‘T  00°CTY6T Y2 0EY'T YT'TS6'T 00'v2L'S LOYSSL 9/°€20'8 €L'8TST 06'6EV = 00°005°0% 0v'6€9°C _ 00'000'TT _ ONISSIDONJ VAVA TWI0L
89'G88°6¢ £€9°88Y°C 66'710°C 00'ZY6‘T  00°TY6T YT0EY'T YT'IS6'T 00°vL's LOYSS'L 9L°8YT'E S6'6TC 06'6EV 00°000°ST 0v'6€9'C 00°000°0T +<NUFSHOIL B doud OSIN [EHotes:
00'SL8'Y 00°SL8Y 00°000C = S04 dOLXS3A | 0s8s
8L'80€T 8L'80ET 00°00S - $31ddNS ¥3LNdWOD | 0zvs
- - IYYMLIOS ¥3LNAWOD | 02vS
- 00'000°0Z - 00°000°T JYYMAYYH ¥3LNdWOO | 0009
0Z/0¢/9-6L/LIL 61/0€/9-8L/LIL ALl
pajabpng pejabpng SW3Lll Baod
0Z0ZA4 6102-Ad 139ang |W3ll




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT JUNE FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND 3 6,651,903.83
2020
WAR# |[TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
JUNE PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 1,579,603.83
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (JUNE) 124,807.70 $ 1,454,796.13
1 BR FOX/CANARX 34,544.32 $ 1,420,251.81
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 51,639.98 | $ 1,471,891.79
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 725919 | $ 1,479,150.98
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 401,368.62 | $ 1,880,519.60
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 461,549.33 | $ 2,342,068.93
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 341522 | $ 2,345,484.15
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,075.90 [ $ 2,357,560.05
11 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153,195.12 | $ 2,510,755.17
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 271,448.40 | $ 2,782,203.57
18 BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAY) 393,870.08 $ 2,388,333.49
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 37328781 $ 2,761,621.30
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2543574 | $ 2,787,057.04
24 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS REIMB. 150,647.61 | $ 2,937,704.65
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 143,162.96 | $ 3,080,867.61
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 118,060.58 | $ 3,198,928.19
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 137,659.90 | $ 3,336,588.09
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 574,976.72 | $ 3,911,564.81
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,72560 | $ 3,924,290.41
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 | $ 3,935,032.99
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,369.82 | $ 3,987,402.81
29 PEQOPLE'S UNITED 725016 | $ 3,994,661.97
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,100.88 | $ 4,067,762.85
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 337,846.10 | $ 4.405,608.95
29 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - JUNE 5,433.13 $ 4,400,175.82
29 PAYROLL - JUNE 28,802.36 3 4,371,373.46
30 INTEREST 99422 | $ 4,372,367.68
$ 4,372,367.68
$ 4,372,367.68
$ 4,372,367.68
$ 4,372,367.68
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
JUNE Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
30 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
JUNE Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 109,100.22
30 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,475.18 774.76 | $ 108,399.80
30 Total $ 108,399.80
PEOPLE'S UNITED
JUNE Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
JUNE CD-(Florence Savings-(15 mos 2.30%) $ 3,384,336.51
30 CD-Interest (renewed 1/5/2019) 251514 | $ 3,386,851.65
30 Total $ 3,386,851.65
JUNE CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,614,689.54
30 12 mos. @1.90 182493 | $ 9,616,514 .47
30 Merged with another CD $ 9,616,514.47
30 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 7,101.11 | $ 9,623,615.58




30 12 mos. @1.90 6,853.98 | $ 9,630,469.56
Total $ 9,630,469.56

JUNE Portfolio Value JUNE 1, 2020 $ 10,961,001.00
Additional Investment $ 10,961,001.00

30 Investment Earnings/Loss 150,894.79 | $ 11,111,895.79
Total $ 33,086,104.40

(0.




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

'HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST |

FOR JULY 2020 PREMIUMS
AS OF MAY 31, 2020 o ) )
JULY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

ATHOL 178,842.32
BELCHERTOWN 612,465.64
BELCHERTOWN WATER DIST. 2,451.14
CHARLTON 157,879.84
CHESTER 10,894.77
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 24,205.96
CUMMINGTON 4,606.02
DUDLEY 104,852.90
GATEWAY RSD 257,626.54
GRANBY 174,669.50
HADLEY 174,517.06
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 212,486.38
HOLLAND 51,254.10
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
ORANGE 227,182.78
PLAINFIELD 8,229.42
SHFD #1 73,5625.76
WILLIAMSBURG 76,840.16
ASHFIELD 7,556.45
BERNARDSTON 12,075.90
BUCKLAND 20,204.38
CONWAY 59,680.00
FRANKLIN CTY SOLID WASTE MGMT 4,365.60
FRANKLIN CTY COG 57,132.46
FRANKLIN REG. RET. SYS 3,415.22
FRANKLIN REG. TRANSIT AUTH. 4,559.10
GILL 11,107.96
LEVERETT 59,950.74
LEYDEN 3,682.66
MONROE 4,269.02
MONTAGUE 120,070.14
PIONEER REG. SD 189,475.29
SHELBURNE 19,253.16
SHUTESBURY 54,998.53
SOUTH HADLEY 538,979.91
SOUTHWICK 84,632.28
WARWICK 6,667.06
WENDELL 4,889.92
WHATELY 438,102.90

3,671,424.81




5€£9 €1€9 | voe9 | voe9 | toe9 [ e1eo [ o0e9 | 9ee9 [ eveo | gzeo [ eoe9 | e1eo [ €160 | ovze | seeo sueld |IY - Tv.104|
LShe 9t Teve | seve | sive | vive | sovz | 9svz | esve | osve o€V sz | sove S8€T vLET sue|d X3a3N eloL
75T seTT Lzet | 9zer | ceer | ozer | 9ter | wozT | 9o0zT | tOTT 00ZT ¥6IT | €81T LLTT €L1T Ajuo sekodwz-4
S0TT 10TT v6TT | (6TT | T6TT | v61T | ¢6TT | ¢€et | 9zzr | ecet 0€TT 1€TT | ozan 807T 1021 Ajuo eeholdw3-H
X3a3aw
659 SS9 759 059 €59 €59 69 59 €99 59 ov9 0S9 €59 Sv9 w9 sueld Odd 4SH B0l
S9¢ zse ¥SE vSE LS€ 8s€ §Ge LS€ 09¢ 8G¢ sse 09¢ 09¢ 19¢ 29¢ sueld Ajwe4 [ejol
67 €0€ 86¢ 96¢ 967 S6¢ ¥62 L6T €0€ 967 o8z 061 €67 ¥8¢ 08¢ sue|d eakojdw3 [e10L
8€T 54 44 o€t 1€ vee 0€2 qee 9¢T 87z Tl STt qTe 9TC %4 Odd 4 [elol
971 61T 6TT 6TT 0zt 7T 6TT Tet 44 0zt STT 9TT €11 01T 01T Ajwe4-4
4R 91T €11 11T 17T 4N TTL vTT vTT 80T 90T 60T 4R 90T €01 Aluo sshojdwz-o
(%37 ozy ozy ozy ww 6TV 6TV 6TY LTy 9Tv 6TP STy 8Ty 62t 6T Odd H leloL
6€C €€ 34 SET LET 9ee 9¢¢ 9€¢ g€z 8cz ove vt Ly 152 7s¢ Anwe-H
z81 L8T S8t S8t S8T €81 €8T €81 68T 88T 6LT 181 8T 8LT LLT Auo eshojdwz-H
(Odd) @3y¥y3434d 193713 38¥vo ang
6TCE (4445 1€ee | 1€Te | scze | 9oves | evzs | 9ovze | vsze | eves ggee vvee | LseE 9TeE Tes sueld OWH 4%8H (8101
LSTT 897T 892T | (92T | €9zr | €9¢1 | 69zt | €ier | seTm | sieT 967T 8ser | 9seT veTT LETT sueld Ajwe [gjoL
StL SzL 62L zeL vEL 9¢L SeL qeL qeL LEL 8SL v9. viL 9L SvL L + 9afo/dw3 jejoL
L1TT 62CT veer | ceer | seer | sver | Sswer | 8ser | zver | ogzn 61T Zedt | L 9¢tT ovet sue|d saAojdwI [ejoL
€ELT /T 0SLT | 9S4T | 9S4T | v9sT | v9LT | SSLT | £S4T | £SiT vSLT 89/T | VLLT 0LLT €LLT OWH 4 ej0L
969 869 869 L69 769 769 639 069 €69 169 089 £89 6.9 79 vL9 Awe4-4
vLE TLE TLE 9LE vLE LLE 8/¢ LLE GLE 18€ v6¢ 207 60Y 10t 00t L + 93hojdw3-4
€99 €49 189 €89 839 G69 169 889 639 6§89 089 €89 989 169 669 Auo sshojdwz-4
98yT 6LYT 18vT | SLvT | 6LvT | 28yl | S8yl | T6vT | L6¥T | S8¥T 6LYT 9L¥T | €8pT 9T 6bvT OWH H B10L
195 0LS 0.5 0LS 695 /S 08S €8S ¥85 89 9/§ SLS LLS 795 €99 Alwed-H
TLE €s¢ 8g€ 9g¢ 09¢ 6SE LSE 8g¢ 09¢ 95¢ v9€ 79¢ q9¢ She Sve L + 8aAoidw3-H
SS 9ss €gg 6vS 0SS 7SS 8bS 0SS €56 SS 6€S 6ES TrS 6€S THS Auo esAojdwz-H
ANnr ANNF | AVIN | ¥dv | ¥vN | g34 NVr 03d | AON 100 ld3s | onv | AInr | 3Nnr AVIU anTg OWH
020t NV1d

junoy uejd 0202-61L02-Al
}snu] aosueinsuj dnoug Ajunog aslysdwey

19




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
Claim Payments

July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February
March
April
May

June

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

R A A A < A < A - < B o S e - A - S = S - S - - S - A - S <2 S - S - - S < S < SR - R s R R < - S < S S s A < S s < S - S S - S S - S < S - S < S < R T Y

$

CLAIMS

5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097 .48

> > > > > > > > > P > P > P> P P P P> > P > > > > > > PP PP PP PP B >

AMOUNT PAID

B A < R < < < S - B < A = A = e -~ S o' S < S - S~ SR~ S - S 2 S o S - e - S - S - - S o S - R < S~ S - S < SR - S = S < S - S - S - SR == S

e

4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

> > > > * > > > > T p >.> P B P > p o T > B B > B B TP B b B> B> B> D D

A = Actual Info.

M ¢ & 6 O B B O 6 L A O 4 O O O O O O B P A O O O O O O B B O B B B 4O B & O O & PO O & 4 LB B B & 4

13.

VARIANCE

475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)
(561,228.04)
(608,202.52)

CUMULATIVE VAR

R R R R A A R R - - - T T T A T SR T TR R SR - S - B I R S R R S R T S S S )

£

488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)
225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)
(81,289.52)
151,311.83
612,141.30
1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)

= Estimate based on some actual information




aJeudnsuj 3

asuadx3 suoydaja]

Ainf - 93ueunsu| jeauaq
asuadx3 auoydaja]
swiep xyeue)

sannNn

|e3a7

|unf - UOIIBJ0||Y JUBWAINaY
sasuadxa asip

/9 ‘lloJAed 10N
wnjwaJid xy xapaN
19uJa1U|

Anr - sdueunsu| yyjeay
2143093

TZA4 Bupjred

0T/9 ‘llosAed 19N

994 3unnsuo) xy

swiep xyeued

1l Snouep

doeuJnsu| a4

aunr - 1uay

asuadx3 suoydajal
winiwaJid doueansuiay aunr
Suipunyaud wie|) Ajyuon

SOA

SOA

SaA
SOA

SOA
SOA

00€s

XXX
oves

XXX
ores

(0)439

XXX
XXX

0L¢s

XXX
XXX

[eniniy uoisog
uozlIaA

sul dnoJo YSOV - Idd
NO3Vv

xyeued

seo elquinjo)
ue3eue|q ‘uedy
pJeog 1uswaJney aJiysdwey
eays ydasor
SIDUIMNIBYD

XY 9Je3IP3IA an|g
1Seowo)

1I9DH

puUD |euonenN
sui3809 youied
SIDIIMDIBYD
20SSY 1§ X04 Hg
xyeue)

21831843 snSeueq
[eniniA uoisog
Avjeay 15 Bury
UOZLIDA

J9Qg49n

Sd0d

LLTET'TI9'S

oc'ty
65°ET

VL TST
G6'80T
0£'808°,L
08'6T
0S'/¥L

AN 2304
1SVLT
¥6°'£960T
80°0/8°€6E
¥S'6ET
76'€95'S
08°0S
00°00%
07°'SS6°0T
TT°6850C
08919
€9'881°C
oc'ty
00°0£7°T
18'6V
0L'L08'tCT
00°00€C£0°S

oovs
66¢£9
86€9
L6€ES
96€S
S6€S
V6€S
€6€9
6€S

T6€S
06€9
68¢S
88¢S

£8€S
98¢S
98¢€S
V8€S
€8€9
8¢S

M.

020z ‘0€ aunr
020z ‘o€ aunr
020z ‘9z aunr
020z ‘9z aunr
0z0T ‘9z aunr
0z0T ‘9z aunf
020¢ ‘9z auny
020t ‘9z auny
020z ‘9z dunr
Yde 0zoz ‘vz aunr

SJIM  0ZOZ ‘8T aunr

020t ‘91 dunr
0¢0T ‘91 aunr
020¢ ‘9T aunr
0c0t ‘9t dunr
Ydoe Qzoz ‘Ot dunf
020z ‘s aunr
020z ‘s aunr
020z ‘g auny
020z ‘T auny
020z ‘T auny
020z ‘T dung

3IIM 00T ‘T dunf
adm  0zOoT ‘T 8unf




IS.

"E1EP JO1RJISIUIWPE U] SI0L3 IO S3[IRINIILY] JO) B]q) 430U '5] 515 "s103ens|ujpe Ue|d LI0L) P3AIRIBI elep Jo Adenode Suy uodn paseq s| SPIS AQ PRLIOTEE BIRP SWIE 1Y 4x

020z AelAl y8nouys pred swiejd sgig uo paseg

00°000700v$ :3uiuieWiay 10puIo)

. 000$ 0003 SP'8EE’6STS 00°0% 5 : SY'8EE6STS SUSEE'pEvS ; i ‘|e10] Juewie)y
0e0z/L/L 020z/L/t
paniwgns pajugns SP'S8EE'6STS Sv'8EE’6STS SY'SEEVEYS Aey 020Z/L/L asnodg
0008 000S  98ZL9TIS 00103 i 3 98TLITTS | 98'eL9'98T8 : : ejofjuewey
0z0e/L/L
W/N paywgns 98°7L9°TTS 98'7L9'TTS 98'2£9'982$ Aepy 0702/L/L  ?dhojduz A
© . oo0s _ 000S  69'5/2%895 00°0$ o ; 69'S/2'89S  69'SLT'EVES S i ‘[e3og quentiefy
0202/L/L
v/N payiwgns 69'542°89% 69°542'89% 69'SLT'EVES Aepy 0707/L/L  3dhojdug
. o00s 0003 ~ £8°'5950¢8 00°0$  £8°5957023 £8'995°5675 ' ‘(e3o 1 Juewnep)
0e02/L/L 020Z/L/L
paniwgns penIwgns £8'595°07$ £8'595°028 £8'695°662% Ay 070Z/L/L  iuapuadeg T
00°03 00'0% LI'STT'ees  9T'EB6'9SS - £0°602'68% £0'60Z'79ES . ‘301 JuEWIR)D :
LLSTTTES LL°STTTES LLSTT'TES Aepy 0z0z/L/L
0202/S1/5 0207/L1/y LLSTTTES  HOV  0Z0T/0€/9  LL'STe'Tes LLSTTTES Judy 0zoz/1e/s
pannugns papwgns 6¥'LSLYZS  HOV  0Z0Z/0E/9 6V LSLves 60°£SL'662$ Yore 070Z/LT/y _ 3uepuadeq
~ ooos 00'08 ¥6'SS6°LYS  6£'990'TZTS €£'220'691$ £L°720'0S ; : ‘301 Juewie)y
¥6'SS6°LYS Y6'556'LYS ¥6'SS6'LYS Aepy 0z0t/L/L
020Z/ST/5 0202/1T/% TEETE68S  HOV  0T0Z/ve/9  TE'ETE'68% TE'€2E68S Judy 0z0e/T2/S
panwgns paniwigns 8V EV/TES  HOV  000T/ce/S 8V EvLTES 8" EVL90ES Yasey 0z0z/LT/v asnods e
. ooes 0008 v8'080°LVS  €9'66T'599S LYy'08TTELS LY'08T°L86S : e ; ‘|el0] Jueniely
¥8°080°LYS v8°080'Ltr$ v8°080'Lv$ Aoy 020z/L/L
06'S09°9T$  HOV  020T/¥Z/9  06'S09'9TS 06'S09'9TS Judy 070¢/te/s
0202/ST/5 0z0z/6/7 68°6VE'S8S  HOV  0C0T/Te/S  68'6pE'S8S 68'6€'58$ yoreN 0z02/LT/y
paniwgns paniwgns YBEPC'EISS  HOV  0Z0T/T2/S  v8'Ebz'e9ss$ Y8 EPT'BERS Aenigay 020Z/6/7  spuadeq LM
. o00$ 0005 00°0$ orovsotts ~ OLOVLSTIS  OL'9vI'TeES e . moprewepl
OV'8TLYPS  HOV  020Z/¥2/9  Ov'8TLvvS OV'8TL'vYS Judy 0z02/T2/S
0202/ST/S 0z02/6/% LELIS'EYS  HOV  0T0Z/22/S  LELI8'Ev$ LELTSEVS Yoie 0z0Z/L1/%
paniugns pawgns £6'012°8¢S  HOV  070T/TZ/S  €6°017'8TS €6'0TT'E0ES Asenigay 0707/6/v asnods I
a0 snyels oM juawjjoauy sjtelag Jopliio) Bujpuag ang unowy PaAIRDaY  #)28YD)  paAIRISY paisanbay pajid4 prelag Yluop paji4 31eq uonejay juewied
/ paiuag junowy ajeq uoday
AINO SYIBNIW GINVN 00°000'00%$ 1OpLIOD Aurdiwo) 6aoig SNy LY ysiieD uyor - Xo4 “y'g :3oe3ue) Aay
YIN'SE09 vdL Auedwio) soueinsu| 3417 J8qiag tiate)

4y

0Z0Z/0€/9 - 6102/1/L :powiad Arijod
1snJ 9oueinsu| dnoun Auno) auysduieq :awep dnoun

FRlit

ssop doig

$T/TT SWIB ] IRIU0) - §

00°000'5£T$ :3]q1Inpag dy1dads

~ uodsyjusiiasinguiay Wiiejy sso7 dois




Stop Loss

A A WENS Group

GROUP NAME: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust Effective Date: 7/1/20
Employees: 3,896 Single: 1,539 Retirees: pre- and post-65
Family: 2357 Cobra: included
CURRENT RENEWAL
Gerber Life Insurance Gerber Life Insurance HM Life Insurance BC/BS *
CARRIER: Company Company Company of NY
AM Best Rating: A (Excellent) A (Excellent) A- (Excellent)
Specific Stop Loss: FIRM NEGOTIATED-FIRM TO 6/10
Covered Benefits: Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card
Individual Deductible: $ 275,000 S 275,000 $ 275,000 $ 275,000
Laser (! : $ 350,000 Expired N/A
Laser v $ 650,000 $ 575,000
Laser . ) $ 325,000
Laser | ) $ 420,000
Laser | 1) S 575,000
*#%ee contingencies*™ Laser ( s % 450,000
Laser ): $ 400,000
Laser (. ): $ 400,000
Laser ( 1): $ 500,000
Laser/ ): $ 400,000
Laser (' ) $ 400,000
Aggregating Specific Corridor:  $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000
** current Agy Spec Corridor is NAMED to
Annual Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Lifetime Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Contract Basis: 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24
Rates: Single: $ 15.25 $ 22.78 S 19.64 $ 16.18
Family: $ 43.26 S 65.28 S 5241 § 50.63
Composite: $ 32.20 $ 48.49 $ 39.47 S 37.02
Estimated Annual Premium*: § 1,505,203 $ 2,267,081 $ 1,845,076 $ 1,730,831
Minimum Annual Premium*:  § 1,204,162 S 1,813,664 S 1,845,076 S 1,730,831
Annualized Surmmary: ;
Premium/Fixed Costs: $ 1,505,203 S 2,267,081 $ 1,845,076 $ 1,730,831
Estimated Maximum Costs: S 1,980,203 S 4,437,081 S 2,545,076 S 2,130,831
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Fixed Cost: 50.62% 22.58% 14.99%
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Max Cost: 124.07% 28.53% 7.61%
Specific Advance: included included included
TPA: BCBS BCBS BCBS BCBS
PPO Network: BCBS BCBS BCBS

* Please advise the Plan Sponsor that the rates, factors, group deductible and individual lasers contained in this propo,
subsequent revision, may change as they are subject to the contingencies listed below and/or attached and that all re
documentation must be received and accepted by the Carrier.

* Please see individual carrier tabs for the contingencies that accompany their rates and terms
= *Estimated annual total is based upon assumed enrollment. Actual totals will be determined by actual enrollment.

= This proposal reflects receipt of claims data through G4/30/2020
= Quote assumes duplication of current benefits.

Stop Loss Premium rates include 0% commission for B.R. Fox.
* Note, SUS did not secure the BC/BS proposal and therefore cannot be responsible for any arrors, ammissions or other variables.

Prepared By: Mindi Smith Date: 6/5/20

$275K

1%




Account Name Hampshire County Insurance Group Proposal No 1

__ Specific Insurance
Option 5 Option 6 Option 7 Option 8

Benefits Covered Medical, Rx Card Medical, Rx Card Medical, Rx Card Medical, Rx Card
Contract Basis 12124 12/24 12/24 12/24
Deductible per Individual $ 275,000 $ 300,000 $ 325,000 $ 350,000
Annual Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Lifetime Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Quoted Rate Per Month Enroliment

Single 1,636 $ 19.23 § 1846 $ 1769 $ 17.00

Family 2,354 $ 62.08 $ 60.54 $ 58.86 $ 57.16
Estimated Annual Premium $ 2,108,083 $ 2,050,389 $ 1,988,739 $ 1,928,000

Quoted Rate(s) includes Commissions of 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Option 5 Option 6 Option 7 Option 8
Annual Specific Premium $ 2,108,083 $ 2,050,389 $ 1,988,739 $ 1,928,000
Total Max Liability $ 2,108,083 $ 2,050,389 $ 1,988,739 $ 1,928,000

* Overall max liability does not include any administ ces with Blue Cross or any outside administrator.

BCBSMA-LMC Released 05/27/2020 2
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

(|




FY 2021 Budget

BUDGET FY-2019 FY-2019 FY2020 FY-2020 FY 2021
ITEMS Budgeted Actual YTD Budgeted Actual YTD Proposed
WAGES & BENEFITS | 7/1/18-6/30/19 7-1/6-30  |7/1/19-6/30/20 7-1/6-30 Budget
SALARY* 315,000.00 314,040.63 335,000.00 211,432.27 345,000.00
LONGEVITY 575.00 400.00 575.00 - 4,000.00
OVERTIME = ¢
TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL c -
FICA (062) = =
MED TAX (.0145) 5,500.00 4,366.45 5,000.00 -
CONTRIBUTORY RET. 80,000.00 80,566.50 88,000.00 87,658.73 98,000.00
EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP = ~
HEALTH INSURANCE 49,860.00 37,943.52 40,000.00 38,557.98 42,500.00
LIFE INSURANCE 320.00 255.60 320.00 252.24 320.00
UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX - =
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 451,255.00 437,572.70  468,895.00 337,901.22 489,820.00
BUDGET FY-2019 FY2020
ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted
NON SALARY EXPENS 7/1/18-6/30/19 |
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&PF) 12,500.00 - -
Rent 14,400.00 14,430.00 15,000.00 9,840.00 15,450.00
Parking 300.00 1,500.00 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 10,000.00 2,152.00 12,000.00 - 12,500.00
LEGAL 10,000.00 17,827.50 32,000.00 18,726.81 5,000.00
TELEPNONE/INTERNET 3,600.00 2,429.43 3,600.00 1,847.59 3,500.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 500.00 538.00 500.00 473.02 600.00
OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,485.51 2,500.00 343.53 2,000.00
MISC. EXPENSES 500.00 18.48 500.00 557.84 700.00
NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS 100.00 100.00 -
POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,750.00 2,605.80 3,500.00 1,612.34 3,500.00
POSTAGE METER RENTAL = 35.98
MINI GRANTS/WELLNESS 25,000.00 19,257.08 25,000.00 12,470.92 25,000.00
STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP. 436.96 274.84
SURETY BONDS/INS 850.00 550.00 1,250.00 450.00 1,750.00
TELEPHONES 2,400.00 - -
TRAINING 1,000.00 - 500.00 - 500.00

18.




TRAVEL IN/OUT of STATE 3,000.00 706.77 3,000.00 294.32 3,000.00

UTILITIES 4,000.00 205.40 4,000.00 1,855.48 3,000.00

TOT. Inderect Costs - -

Total Non-Salary 93,300.00 64,242.93 104,650.00 48,782.67 77,700.00

BUDGET FY-2019 FY2020

ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted

LT. 711/118-6/30/19

COMPUTER HARDWARE 1,000.00 - 20,000.00 -

COMPUTER SOFTWARE - -

COMPUTER SUPPLIES - 500.00 1,308.78 1,000.00

DESK TOP PCs - 2,000.00 4,875.00

MISC PROF & TECH SERV.™ 10,000.00 2,639.40 18,000.00 21,468.06 26,400.00

TOTAL DATA PROCESSING | 11,000.00 | 2,639.40 40,500.00 27,651.84 27,400.00
| TOTALS || 555555.00 | 504,455.03] 614,045.00 ] 414,335.73 594,920.00

Does not include potential IT work to replace Server and/or Billing Program

.




9T0'T62UBUBD //9ST puUBIg :SYIUOW ZT JUdLN) sduos (210 |

$20°2052S 9TS'L89UAURD £96'ET PURIG :SYIUOW 7T Jold S1duds [ey0 |
98T L8T'VTS T92'S8LTTS sSuines |ejo)
00'T$ €€8°Z8S $6°0$ 26°0% 902'9L$ €€8'78S d18uap 334 dsig
00°TS$ 9Z1'0TS $6°0$ 76°0$ 9TE'6S 9CT'0TS pueig aajdsig
%0°LT ¥10°686'SS %081 %S'TC 9TY'E99'sS 089'STZ'LS pueig Ajenads
%T 6 S8T'YILS %0°LY %6°L LYL'YS9$ 8V0'LSTTS pue.g jiejAl
%L'TL T2LTLLS %518 %L €S 9€9'EvrS 0€6'92L'CS dBURD JleN
%9°'LT T96'€87'€S %8°GE %8°8€ €V9'LLL'TS 858'SES VS pue.ig iezay
%C'L9 vrE'S8EES %86/ %T'6L L8T'09T'TS TLT'TZEOTS R PEIEL YT
1.y paroenuo) a1ey jendy 150D JuaIpa8u| dmv
sjunodsiq 4ouid 6T/¥-81/t s8uines uauin)

Ishi] dsueansu] dnouo Ayuno) aarysdweH

30




[GTT6212UB9 OZ1FT PUBJG ISYIUOW ZTIUaLIND s3dLdS [ej0)
wccﬂﬁvmﬁwm 910‘T6212UID £/9°GT puelg :syjuow ZT Jolid s1dLds e1oy
T0T°SE8‘STS Y61 ¥68°CTS sduines |ejo)
00°'T$ T57°76$ S8°0$ 69'0$ £T5°€9$ 75726 dli8uaD aa4 dsiq
00°1$ 0ZIFIS S80S 96'CS 9Z0°1%S 0ZT%T pueig aa4 dsig
%0°LT 6£8°65T°9S %0°8T %L 61 LIS'€STOS 8C6°T8LLS pue.ig Ajepads
% '6€ 790°956% %1°09 %E 67 GS6L6LS 1L TLSTS pueagjiejAl
%L TL SV6'TLLS %8 %L'C8 192'€v¥S 0TLLTLTS RECUED NN
%9°LT 7S 096°€S %8y %907 8TTISTCS 8€T0LY'SS pue.ig jie}oy
%C°L9 LE6T8SES %1°C8 %18 €8 170'2S 685°€T60TS JLI3udD [leay
aley pspenuo) S1ey |endy 150 1BIpa.J3u| dMY

LI0T S1un0ds1q Jold

0¢/v-61 /v sSuines ua.un)

Isni] adueinsuj dnoug Ajuno) aJslysdweH

ol




v2Z'655°8S TE0'P8E‘SS 9TQT69M3USD £/9'ST puelg :SYIUOW ZT JUBLND SIALDS (B30 |
€6T'SLTES £00288CS 9TS'L8oUBUID /96'ET puBIg SYIUOW ZT Jold SIALDS B30 |
¢60°CTTITS 8LT'SOV'ITS s3uines |ejol
$8°0% 80t°0L$ $8°0$ 80%'0L$ €€8'78% 2148ud9 384 dsig
$8°0$ £098$ $8°0$ £09'8$ 9TT'0TS pueig 394 dsig
%0°8T 898'9T6'S$ %0°8T 898'916'SS 089'STZ'LS pueig Ayenads
%8°€S 95£°085$ %T°0S £97'129% 8Y0°£ST'TS pueig e
%L 78 02Z'LTHS %T 8 SS80EVS 0£6'92£TS 2143u3D Ie Al
%8'8Y 65£72E'TS %8 iy v64'€05'2$ 858'SES VS pueig jersy
%9°78 788'S6L'TS %1°Z8 06v'LV8'TS ZLT'TTEOTS e BEIELYIEN]
9BWIIST € JEIA 91BWIST T JB9A dMV
0co¢ 6T0¢ 6T/v-8T/¥ polIad Jua.n)

2lewlls3 ainind 1190H

7.




Admin Reminders

Please complete enroliment/change form
completely and submit ALL pertinent backup
Please refer to the FAQ document that explains most
admin questions and documentation needs

Please stress to those employees that are
contemplating retiring, will be 65, and Medicare
eligible to sign up with the Federal Government for
Part A&B of Medicare in a timely fashion

The summer is the season where many teachers
move to other schools. Please forward completed
changes as soon they are ready versus saving them
until the start of the school year

23.




